MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: August 18, 2025

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Understanding — Children’s Advocacy Center of the
Bluegrass, Fayette Commonwealth’s Attorney and Greenhouse 17

Request: Council authorization to execute a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with
Children’s Advocacy Center of the Bluegrass, Fayette Commonwealth’s Attorney and
Greenhouse 17 for the Division of Police.

Termination Language: The term of MOU is from 10/01/2025 through 6/30/2026. The
agencies may jointly terminate MOU unanimous action at any time by giving the other party 30
days written notice to the Mayor of the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government. However,
the withdrawal of less than all of the agencies shall not act as a termination of the MOU or the
responsibilities of the remaining agencies in accordance with the terms of the MOU.

Purpose of Request: The Division of Police requests to execute the Memorandum of
Understandings to ensure that the needs of sexual and physical assault survivors are met through
advocacy within law enforcement, the courts and victims’ services with a coordinated
community effort.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? There is no cost.
Are the funds budgeted? N/A
File Number: 0796-25

Director/Commissioner: Weathers/Armstrong
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